Agenda Item IV.1

Kris Perlee
From: Samantha.Aviles@Dell.com
Sent: Friday, March 1, 2024 3:37 PM
To: Kris Perlee
Subject: Your Dell Quote 3000173151388.1 | i5 |16GB | 256GB | Customer 34564567 | TOWN OF
BRISTOL
Your quote is ready for purchase.
Complete the purchase of your personalized quote through our secure online checkout
before the quote expires on Mar. 31, 2024.
You can download a copy of this quote during checkout.
Place your order
Quote Name: i5 |16GB | 256GB Sales Rep Samantha Aviles
Quote No. 3000173151388.1 Phone (800) 456-3355, 6186339
Total $826.61 Email Samantha.Aviles@Dell.com
Customer # 34564567 Billing To ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
Quoted On Mar. 01, 2024 TOWN OF BRISTOL
. PO BOX 249
Expires by Mar. 31, 20?4 1 SOUTH ST
Contract Name OMNIA-National BRISTOL, VT 05443

Cooperative Purchasing
Alliance (NCPA)

Contract Code C000001019611
Customer Agreement # NCPA 01-143

Message from your Sales Rep

Please use the Order button to securely place the order with your preferred payment
method online. You may contact your Dell sales team if you have any questions. Thank
you for shopping with Dell.

Regards,
Samantha Aviles

Product Unit Price Quantity Subtotal
OptiPlex Micro (7010) $826.61 1 $826.61
Subtotal: $826.61

Shipping: $0.00
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Non-Taxable Amount: $826.61

Taxable Amount: $0.00
Estimated Tax: $0.00
Total: $826.61

Accelerate the power
of Al for your data

Take the first step in achieving
Generative Al success

Shipping Group Details

Shipping To Shipping Method
Receiving Dept Standard Delivery
TOWN OF BRISTOL

1 SOUTH ST

BRISTOL, VT 05443
(802) 453-2410

Unit Price Quantity Sub
OptiPlex Micro (7010) $826.61 1 $82
Estimated delivery if purchased today:
Mar. 07, 2024
Contract # C000001019611
Customer Agreement # NCPA 01-143

Description SKU Unit Price Quantity Sub

OptiPlex Micro (7010) 210- - 1
BFXP

A 13th Gen Intel Core i5-13500T (6+8 338- ) 1

Cores/24MB/20T/1.6GHz to 4.6GHz/35W) CHBY

Windows 11 Pro, English, Brazilian Portuguese PT-BR, 619- ) 1

French, Spanish ARSB

No Microsoft Office License Included - 30 day Trial Offer g58- ) 1

Only BCSB

16GB (1x16GB) DDR4 Non-ECC Memory 370- - 1
AFWB

M.2 2230 256GB PCle NVMe Class 35 Solid State Drive 400~ - 1
BOQJ

Thermal Pad for Micro 412- - 1
AAZO

M2X3.5 Screw for SSD/DDPE 773~ - 1
BBBC

Micro with 35W CPU L5.5 FSJ local build 329- - 1

BHPX



US Power Cord

No Additional Video Ports

Dell KB216 Wired Keyboard English

Dell Optical Mouse - MS116 (Black)

No Cover Selected

Dell Additional Software

ENERGY STAR Qualified

Dell Watchdog Timer

Quick Start Guide, OptiPlex Micro

Print on Demand Label

Trusted Platform Module (Discrete TPM Enabled)

Shipping Material

Shipping Label

FSJ Reg label 90W adaptor

Intel Rapid Storage Technology Driver MFF

Intel Core i5 vPro Enterprise Processor Label

Desktop BTS/BTP Shipment

90 Watt A/C Adapter

Fixed Hardware Configuration

Internal Speaker

No Option Included

450-
AAZN

492-
BCKH

580-
ADJC

570-
ABIE

325-
BCzQ

658-
BFPY

387-
BBLW

379-
BEZG

340-
DDHG

389-
BDQH

329-
BBJL

340-
CQYN

389-
BBUU

389-
FBSN

658-
BFQK

389-
EDDQ

800-
BBIP

450-
ALFO

998-
FZXK

520-
AAVE

340-
ACQQ



EPEAT 2018 Registered (Gold) 379- . 1 i

BDzZB
Intel vPro Enterprise 631- - 1 -
BBKP
Dell Limited Hardware Warranty Plus Service 803- - 1 -
8583
ProSupport Plus: Accidental Damage Service, 3 Years 2334 - 1 -
ProSupport Plus: Keep Your Hard Drive, 3 Years 803- - 1 -
8802
ProSupport Plus: Next Business Day Onsite, 3 Years gggo - 1 -
ProSupport Plus: 7x24 Technical Support, 3 Years 803- - 1 -
8886
Thank you for choosing Dell ProSupport Plus. For tech 997-
support, visit www.dell.com/contactdell or call 1-866-516- - 1 -
8367
3115
No Accidental Damage Selected 981- - 1 -
4619
Subtotal: $826.61
Shipping: $0.00
Estimated Tax: $0.00
Total: $826.61
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Important Notes




Terms of Sale

This Quote will, if Customer issues a purchase order for the quoted items that is accepted by Supplier, constitute a contract
between the entity issuing this Quote (“Supplier”) and the entity to whom this Quote was issued (“Customer”). Unless
otherwise stated herein, pricing is valid for thirty days from the date of this Quote. All product, pricing and other information is
based on the latest information available and is subject to change. Supplier reserves the right to cancel this Quote and
Customer purchase orders arising from pricing errors. Taxes and/or freight charges listed on this Quote are only estimates.
The final amounts shall be stated on the relevant invoice. Additional freight charges will be applied if Customer requests
expedited shipping. Please indicate any tax exemption status on your purchase order and send your tax exemption certificate
to Tax_Department@dell.com or ARSalesTax@emc.com, as applicable.

Governing Terms: This Quote is subject to: (a) a separate written agreement between Customer or Customer’s affiliate and
Supplier or a Supplier’s affiliate to the extent that it expressly applies to the products and/or services in this Quote or, to the
extent there is no such agreement, to the applicable set of Dell’'s Terms of Sale (available at www.dell.com/terms or
www.dell.com/oemterms), or for cloud/as-a-Service offerings, the applicable cloud terms of service (identified on the Offer
Specific Terms referenced below); and (b) the terms referenced herein (collectively, the “Governing Terms”). Different
Governing Terms may apply to different products and services on this Quote. The Governing Terms apply to the exclusion of
all terms and conditions incorporated in or referred to in any documentation submitted by Customer to Supplier.

Supplier Software Licenses and Services Descriptions: Customer’s use of any Supplier software is subject to the license
terms accompanying the software, or in the absence of accompanying terms, the applicable terms posted on
www.Dell.com/eula. Descriptions and terms for Supplier-branded standard services are stated at
www.dell.com/servicecontracts/global or for certain infrastructure products at www.dellemc.com/en-us/customer-
services/product-warranty-and-service-descriptions.htm.

Offer-Specific, Third Party and Program Specific Terms: Customer’s use of third-party software is subject to the license
terms that accompany the software. Certain Supplier-branded and third-party products and services listed on this Quote are
subject to additional, specific terms stated on www.dell.com/offeringspecificterms (“Offer Specific Terms”).

In case of Resale only: Should Customer procure any products or services for resale, whether on standalone basis or as part
of a solution, Customer shall include the applicable software license terms, services terms, and/or offer-specific terms in a
written agreement with the end-user and provide written evidence of doing so upon receipt of request from Supplier.

In case of Financing only: If Customer intends to enter into a financing arrangement (“Financing Agreement”) for the
products and/or services on this Quote with Dell Financial Services LLC or other funding source pre-approved by Supplier
(“FS”), Customer may issue its purchase order to Supplier or to FS. If issued to FS, Supplier will fulfill and invoice FS upon
confirmation that: (a) FS intends to enter into a Financing Agreement with Customer for this order; and (b) FS agrees to
procure these items from Supplier. Notwithstanding the Financing Agreement, Customer’s use (and Customer’s resale of and
the end-user’s use) of these items in the order is subject to the applicable governing agreement between Customer and
Supplier, except that title shall transfer from Supplier to FS instead of to Customer. If FS notifies Supplier after shipment that
Customer is no longer pursuing a Financing Agreement for these items, or if Customer fails to enter into such Financing
Agreement within 120 days after shipment by Supplier, Customer shall promptly pay the Supplier invoice amounts directly to
Supplier.

Customer represents that this transaction does not involve: (a) use of U.S. Government funds; (b) use by or resale to the U.S.
Government; or (c) maintenance and support of the product(s) listed in this document within classified spaces. Customer
further represents that this transaction does not require Supplier's compliance with any statute, regulation or information
technology standard applicable to a U.S. Government procurement.

For certain products shipped to end users in California, a State Environmental Fee will be applied to Customer’s invoice.
Supplier encourages customers to dispose of electronic equipment properly.

Electronically linked terms and descriptions are available in hard copy upon request.

ADELL BUSINESS CREDIT (DBC): Offered to business customers by WebBank, who determines qualifications for and terms
of credit. Taxes, shipping and other charges are extra and vary. The Total Minimum Payment Due is the greater of either $20
or 3% of the New Balance shown on the statement rounded up to the next dollar, plus all past due amounts. Dell and the Dell
logo are trademarks of Dell Inc.
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Shop now

Sponsored

Electronics » Computers & Accessories > Monitors
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Roll over image to zoom in

Acer KC242Y Hbi 23.8" Full
HD (1920 x 1080) Zero-
Frame Gaming Office
Monitor | AMD FreeSync
Technology | T00Hz | Tms
(VRB) | Low Blue Light | Tilt
| HDMI & VGA Ports,Black

Visit the acer Store
4.5 622 ratings
| Search this page

Choice '

in Computer Monitors by acer

3K+ bought in past month

-24% *89%
List Price: $+4+7-99 @
Or $15.00 /mo (6 mo). Select from 2 plans

FREE Returns

May be available at a lower price from other

sellers, potentially without free Prime shipping.

Screen Size 23.8 Inches

Display 1920 x 1080 Pixels
Resolution

Maximum

Brand acer

Special Tilt Adjustment, Frameless
Feature

Refresh 100 Hz
Rate

About this item

e 23.8" Full HD (1920 x 1080) Monitor For
Home, Gaming or Office

e AMD FreeSync Technology

e Response Time: 1Tms VRB | Refresh Rate:
100Hz (Using HDMI Port) | Brightness: 250
nits | Pixel Pitch: 0.275mm

e Ergonomic Tilt: -5° to 15° | VESA Mounting
Compliant (100 x 1T00mm)

e Ports: 1 x HDMI 1.4 Port & 1 x VGA Port
(HDMI Cable Included)

Report an issue with this product or seller

Buy new:

189"

FREE Returns

FREE delivery Thursday. Order
within 12 hrs 39 mins

Deliver to Kris - Bristol 05443

In Stock
Quantity: 1
Add to Cart
Buy Now
Ships from Amazon.com
Sold by Amazon.com
Returns Eligible for
Return, Refund or
Replacement...
Packaging Ships in product
packaging
Payment Secure transaction
Support Product support
included

Customer Service Amazon.com

Details

A See less

Add a Protection Plan:

(J 3-Year Protection for $11.99

(J 4-Year Protection for $15.99

(J Asurion Complete Protect:
One plan covers all eligible
past and future purchases
(Renews Monthly Until
Cancelled) for
$16.99/month

(] Add a gift receipt for easy
returns

Save with Used - Like New
$8513

FREE delivery: Monday, March
11
Ships from: Amazon

Sold by: Amazon Warehouse

7
Add to List



https://www.amazon.com/electronics-store/b/ref=dp_bc_aui_C_1?ie=UTF8&node=172282
https://www.amazon.com/computer-pc-hardware-accessories-add-ons/b/ref=dp_bc_aui_C_2?ie=UTF8&node=541966
https://www.amazon.com/Monitors-Computers-Accessories/b/ref=dp_bc_aui_C_3?ie=UTF8&node=1292115011
https://www.amazon.com/dp/B0CH15YS6Y?aref=DxsXEs1f8a&aaxitk=6472813c78cd7bf1c4632d63ad2ed74e&language=en_US&pf_rd_p=eee26eb5-16bb-4753-ab00-4e8418e1dd6d&pf_rd_r=VMVVWRWVFYDXCDHKNGZQ&pd_rd_wg=r5fO2&pd_rd_w=NY6GS&pd_rd_r=03fa1ffe-cd3d-49c2-9065-0f26411dd2c8&ref=dacx_dp_587469295165655075_593941591333552064
https://www.amazon.com/dp/B0CH15YS6Y?aref=DxsXEs1f8a&aaxitk=6472813c78cd7bf1c4632d63ad2ed74e&language=en_US&pf_rd_p=eee26eb5-16bb-4753-ab00-4e8418e1dd6d&pf_rd_r=VMVVWRWVFYDXCDHKNGZQ&pd_rd_wg=r5fO2&pd_rd_w=NY6GS&pd_rd_r=03fa1ffe-cd3d-49c2-9065-0f26411dd2c8&ref=dacx_dp_587469295165655075_593941591333552064&language=en_US
https://www.amazon.com/stores/Acer/page/0074ABD9-06D1-469D-B509-C3134D6FFFF2?ref_=ast_bln&store_ref=bl_ast_dp_brandLogo_sto
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https://www.amazon.com/computer-pc-hardware-accessories-add-ons/b/?ie=UTF8&node=541966&ref_=topnav_storetab_pc
https://www.amazon.com/Notebooks-Laptop-Computers/b/?ie=UTF8&node=565108&ref_=sv_pc_1
https://www.amazon.com/Desktops-Computers-Add-Ons/b/?ie=UTF8&node=565098&ref_=sv_pc_2
https://www.amazon.com/Monitors-Computers-Accessories/b/?ie=UTF8&node=1292115011&ref_=sv_pc_3
https://www.amazon.com/Tablets/b/?ie=UTF8&node=1232597011&ref_=sv_pc_4
https://www.amazon.com/Computer-Accessories-Supplies/b/?ie=UTF8&node=172456&ref_=sv_pc_5
https://www.amazon.com/PC-Parts-Components/b/?ie=UTF8&node=193870011&ref_=sv_pc_6
https://www.amazon.com/PC-Gaming/b/?ie=UTF8&node=8588809011&ref_=sv_pc_7
https://www.amazon.com/b/?ie=UTF8&node=14777268011&ref_=sv_pc_8
javascript: void(0)
https://www.amazon.com/b/?_encoding=UTF8&node=24068396011&ref_=nav_swm_2023_Event_OFT&pf_rd_p=d516230a-7d05-4277-92ab-9d9b8974b96b&pf_rd_s=nav-sitewide-msg-text&pf_rd_t=4201&pf_rd_i=navbar-4201&pf_rd_m=ATVPDKIKX0DER&pf_rd_r=VMVVWRWVFYDXCDHKNGZQ
https://www.amazon.com/health?ref_=nav_cs_home_page
https://www.amazon.com/live?ref_=nav_cs_amazonlive
https://www.amazon.com/gp/buyagain?ie=UTF8&ref_=nav_cs_buy_again
https://www.amazon.com/business/register/org/landing?ref_=nav_cs_business_flyout
https://www.amazon.com/health-personal-care-nutrition-fitness/b/?ie=UTF8&node=3760901&ref_=nav_cs_hpc
https://www.amazon.com/finds?ref_=nav_cs_foundit
https://www.amazon.com/b/?_encoding=UTF8&ld=AZUSSOA-sell&node=12766669011&ref_=nav_cs_sell
https://www.amazon.com/customer-preferences/edit?ie=UTF8&preferencesReturnUrl=%2FKC242Y-Hbi-Zero-Frame-FreeSync-Technology%2Fdp%2FB0BS9T3FNB%2Fref%3Dpd_ci_mcx_mh_mcx_views_0%3Fpd_rd_w%3D2ZyW5%26content-id%3Damzn1.sym.225b4624-972d-4629-9040-f1bf9923dd95%253Aamzn1.symc.40e6a10e-cbc4-4fa5-81e3-4435ff64d03b%26pf_rd_p%3D225b4624-972d-4629-9040-f1bf9923dd95%26pf_rd_r%3DN1YAXYH63CG0288W2M3C%26pd_rd_wg%3DIqE4M%26pd_rd_r%3D4737fe70-a288-4520-bc92-f1dae1de4034%26pd_rd_i%3DB0BS9T3FNB&ref_=topnav_lang
https://www.amazon.com/gp/css/order-history?ref_=nav_orders_first
https://www.amazon.com/gp/cart/view.html?ref_=nav_cart
https://www.amazon.com/ref=nav_logo
https://www.amazon.com/ref=nav_logo_prime
https://www.amazon.com/gp/css/homepage.html?ref_=nav_youraccount_btn
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